Form 10-300 (July 1969)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL BARRIES OF THE INTERIOR

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM

STATE:	
Delaware	
COUNTY:	
Sussex	
FOR NPS USE ONLY	
ENTRY NUMBER	DATE
LED 1 6 19/9	

	(Type all entries	s – complete app	licable sections)	-	FEB 1	e 1975	_	┨
l. þ	IAME					l .		
	COMMON:	- D!-1-!-4						
-	Bethel Historic	District			-			1
1	Lewisville, Le	wis' Whari						1
***	STREET AND NUMBER:							1
		Greek 4/10	mile west of Lau	ırel				
Ī	CITY OR TOWN:	O10011 1/10	Congr	ression	al District			1
	Bethel			One				l
	STATE		CODE COUN	TY:		coi	DE	1
	Delaware		10	S	ussex	00	5	
. c	CLASSIFICATION	·						
	CATEGORY		OWNERSHIP		STATUS	ACCESSIBL		
-	(Check One)		1			TO THE PUBL	.IC	-
	■ District ■ Building	Public	Public Acquisition:		Occupied	Yes:		
	Site Structure	Private	In Process		Unoccupied	X Unrestricte	d	
	☐ Object	∑ Both	Being Conside	ered	Preservation work	□ No		
1		1			in progress			1
-	PRESENT USE (Check One or M				11211	72		1
1] Park		Transportation A	Comments		
		dustrial [2]	Private Residence		Other Special EIVE	11 (2)		
	Entertainment Mu] Religious] Scientific				;	
8000000] Scientific		SEP 24 19	74 (1)		
	WNER OF PROPERTY OWNER'S NAME:				□ NATION	AL F	,	1
ļ	Multiple Ownership				REGIST	er s	D	
	STREET AND NUMBER:					 	<u>ela</u>	
1	•				6/18/		Delaware	
Ţ	CITY OR TOWN:	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	s	TATE:		CODE	Tre	
	Bethel			Ε	elaware	10	1	
	OCATION OF LEGAL DESC	Control of the Contro						
1	COURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF		·				70	
-	Sussex County Court	house					Sus	
		÷ .					sex	
-	The Circle		s	TATE		CODE	 ⋈	
1							-	
	Georgetown				Delaware	10	-	Т
	EPRESENTATION IN EXIST	ING SURVEYS			DOIGWAIC	1_10		
	TITLE OF SURVEY:					71) 71) 71)		1
L	Historic American B	uilding Survey	y, Del. 150-151					1
		60	Federal 🗌	State	County	Local	b	
1	DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RE	CORDS:					195	
1	Library of Congress						1300	١
	SIREE I AND NUMBER!						l	
							1	1
	CITY OR TOWN:		Isī	TATE:		CODE	<u> </u>	1
	CITY OR TOWN: Washington		ST	TATE:	D. C.	. CODE	-	02:1

7.	DESCRIPTION		i ask to a						
					(Check On	e) -			
1		☐ Excellent	🔀 Good	☐ Foir	Deteriora	ted 🔲 Ruins	Unexposed		
	CONDITION		(Check One)		(Check One)				
Ì		☐X Alter	ed 🗆	Unaltered	1.5 ±.	Moved	○ Original Site		
- 1	DESCRIBE THE RE	ESENT AND OR	GINAL (if known	PHYSICAL	APPEARANC	F			

The town of Bethel is situated in a primarily agricultural section of Sussex County. It stands on the northern bank of Broad Creek, which served as a stimulus for the town's financial success. Incorporated within the town's limits, primarily along the main street, are a number of significant domestic structures.

Several of these clapboard houses were erected by mariners during Bethel's prosperous shipbuilding years. They are characterized by the same meticulous construction techniques that were employed by the village's skilled ship carpenters in their sailing vessels. Four houses can be cited as typical examples of the town's vernacular architecture.

The tow Ship-Carpenter Houses (S-198), fronting Bethel's Main Street, were erected before 1868 on adjoining lots by two sea captains, John Quillen and John Owens. Each house consists of a low, one-story-and-attic section with an adjoining rear wing and a taller story-and-a-half addition. The facades are complemented by simple bow cornices and contemporary pedimented dormers. The interiors of these two dwellings exhibit the quality of workmanship that was characteristic of Lewisville's skilled craftsmen.

The paneled interior end walls contain fireplaces with finely constructed mantels and a steep, winding, enclosed stairway. Wide floor boards and beaded joists complement the paneling. Each residence is enclosed by a narrow picket fence.

The Moore House (S-265), located at the corner of Main and Vine Sts. was erected by Captain Thomas Moore about 1868. This dwelling, like several other village structures, was designed as a story-and-attic dwelling with a two-and-a-half-story addition. The Moore House features a Victorian cross-gable adorned with gingerbread trim. Adjoining this is a one-story kitchen wing with rear additions. The facade features a double entrance and louvered shutters.

As Lewisville's prosperity increased, variations in its vernacular architectural style emerged. Two Italianate cottages were erected in the village during the 1870's. The "4 R's Farm" (S-271), which best exemplifies the style, stands on Vine Street. The facade of this square, three-bay, two-story clapboard dwelling features a modillion cornice, louvered shutters and an entrance portico.

The Victorsian era was represented in Lewisville by large nineteenth century houses with spacious verandals, gingerbread trim, and ornate cut-shingle sheathing.

The interiors of many Bethel residences have been extensively altered. The preservation of their original exteriors has, however, provided visual evidence of this small community's conception of nineteenth century American folk architecture as first inspired by a rugged seafaring life and later by agricultural pursuits.

MA

Form 10-300a (July 1969)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM

(Continuation Sheet)

STATE	
Delaware	
COUNTY	
Sussex	
FOR NPS USE ONLY	·
ENTRY NUMBER	DATE
SER 1 n	197E

Description,	cont'd.
	Description,

The area nominated is congruent with the incorporated town limits, as delineated in the 1968 Delaware Department of Highway and Transportation map of Bethel, as revised in 1972. The village is bounded on the south by Broad Creek, and on the other sides by lines.

PERIOD (Check One or More as		□ 104 C	1971 20 d C .
☐ Pre-Columbian	☐ 16th Century	☐ 18th Century	
☐ 15th Century	☐ 17th Century	19th Century	
SPECIFIC DATE(S) (If Applical	ole and Known)		
AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Ch	eck One or More as Appropri	ate)	
Abor iginal	☐ Education	☐ Political	Urban Planning
Prehistoric	Engineering	Religion/Phi-	Other (Specify)
Historic	☑ Industry	losophy	
Agriculture	Invention	Science	
Architecture	Landscape	Sculpture	
☐ Art	Architecture	Social/Human-	
☐ Commerce	Literature	itarian	
Communications	Military	☐ Theater	
Conservation	☐ Music	▼ Transportation	

Bethel is a small, well-preserved shipbuilding and trading community of the nineteenth century. Wooden sailing vessels were constructed by Bethel's skilled ship carpenters until early in this century. The most significant class of Bethel craft were the Chesapeake sailing rams, which originated from this Broad Creek port.

The town of Bethel was formerly known as both Lewis' Wharf and Lewisville. The site was originally part of five hundred acres granted by the province of Maryland to James Caldwell in 1728. Settlement of this area was inhibited by the continuous boundary disputes between Maryland and the Penn family.

In 1795, Kendal Major Lewis, the founder of Bethel, acquired much of James Caldwell's original grant as well as a smaller tract on Broad Creek, known as Mitchell's Harbor. Here he established a landing that grew to become a prosperous trading center. In the 1840's, Lewis' Wharf developed into a thriving community known as Lewisville.

Within the next twenty years, Lewisville was to become an important shipbuilding center. The extensive forests along the Nanticoke provided abundant supplies of virgin pine, oak and cypress.

In 1869, Jonathan Moore of Lewisville established the most important marine railway on the peninsula south of Wilmington. John M. C. Moore, superintendent of Lewisville's Marine Railway Company, originated the well-known Chesapeake sailing ram. This class of sailing vessel was designed as an economical, flat-bottom, three masted schooner; its operation required only a small crew. Rams were used for coastal freight primarily on the Chesapeake Bay.

Between 1871 and 1918, as many as thirty rams were built in Lewisville ship-yards.

In 1880, when the village applied for a post office, its name was changed to Bethel, since another Lewisville, Delaware, post office already existed.

سالها

9,	MAJOR	BIBLIOG	RAPHICAL	REFERI	NCES								
	Sus	sex Co	unty Deed	S					-			:	
Marvil, James, M.D., Sailing Rams. Ann Arbor: Edwards Brothers, Inc., 1961.													
	Eberlein, Harold D. and Hubbard, Cortiandt V.D. Historic Houses and Buildings of												
	Delaware. Dover, Delaware: Public Archives Commission, 1963.												
	Bee	r's Atl	as of Dela	ware.	Phil	adelph	ia:	Pome	oy & B	eers, 1	868.		
	Con	rad, H	lenry C. <u>I</u>	Iistory	of th	e State	of	Delawa	re. Wi	lmingto	on: By the Au	thor.	
		08.								_			
	Sch	arf, J.	Thomas.	Histo	ory of	Delaw	are	e , 1609-	1888.	Philade	lphia: L.J. F	Richards	
Prince of	&	Co., 1	888.				· · ·					:	l L
10			AL DATA				4		ATITUDE	ANDION	CITUDE CO.		
			E AND LONGI				OR	DEF	INING THE	CENTER	GITUDE COORDINA POINT OF A PROP AN TEN ACRES		
	CORNER	L.	ATITUDE		LONGIT	UDE]"		LATITUDE		LONGITUE)E	MO
	, mā	Degrees A	Ainutes Second	s Degre		s Second	5	Degrees	Minutes	Seconds	Degrees Minutes	Seconds	1000
	NW NE	1 -	34 38	75	° 36			, ,			,	,	4.00
	SE	38°	33' 49 "	75	° 36	N. 4		-					20
	sw	38 .	33 44	75	• 37	· 55 ·		[-	
			REAGE OF N						·	11	13.		S
	STATE:	STATES	AND COUNTI	ES FOR	PROPER	COD		COUNTY	ATE OR C	NT BO	A	CODE	m
	SIAIE:					- 605	-	COUNTY		Y REI	Fiven	CODE	ш
	STATE:					COD	E	COUNTY:		SEP	2 4 1974	CODE	_
- 1									17	NA -	~ = 19/4		z
- 1	STATE:					COD		COUNTY:		REGI	ONAL	CODE	s ·
	STATE:				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	COD	E	COUNTY:	— 	REGI	STER	CODE	-
						<u> </u>	\exists		2	677	1111		20
11		PREPAR								~< 0			C
		ID TITLE:				-			•	-	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	:	0
	Mad		Dunn, Hist	oric S	ite Su	rveyor				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	DATE		-
- 1	Divi	ision of	f Historica	1 & C	ultura	l Affair	rg				3/1	3/74	_
	STREET	AND NUM	BER:			A ALLEMA						Ţ	0
		of Rec	cords									; 	Z
	CITY OR						ď	STATE				CODE	S
	Doy		NOFFICER	FRTIE	ICAT IO	N		Delay		PEGIST	ER VERIFICATIO	10 N	
	JINIE				100,10	•	-#		AIIIONAL			•	
	4 - 41 -		tad Otaka Tia	: Off		the NI-			:				
		4	ted State Lia Preservation					I hereby	certify th	nat this pr	operty is included	in the	
		-	oy nominate t				- 11	Nationa	l Register	•	1	_	
			Register and						Mil	2,-	1		
	evalua	ated accor	rding to the c	riteria a	nd proce	edures se	t.		WK	wo	electe		
		-	tional Park S		-	ommende	d	Chief,	Office of A	Archeolog	y and Historic Pre	servation	
			cance of this	_		, L						:	
	N	ational	State	<u>'</u> . U	Loca	ıı 🌠 .			101	/ /-	2/10/7	ا ا	./
	-	K	2.0	11	7	ک	7	Date _	rog	113		-min	-
	Name	Dn	Ponold M	UV.	ala		-	ATTES	Γ: , ,	0		:	•
	,	171.4	Ronald M	r rin	CIF .		.						
	Title	Dir	ector, Div	ision	of His	torical	_	Tara 👂		1/ N	7. 1	7	
		and	Cultural .	1111	S				Keepe	of the N	Vational Register		
	Date		6/12	174			.	Tiste	÷	7.6	· 76 '		

Form 10-300a (July 1969)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM

Delaware

COUNTY

SUSSEX

FOR NPS USE ONLY

ENTRY NUMBER

DATE

FEB 1 6 1975

(Continuation Sheet)

(Number all entries) 8. Statement of Significance

Several of Lewisville's leaders served the state as members of its legislature, including Kendal Major Lewis who was four times elected as a state representative and twice as a state senator between 1827 and 1834; John M. C. Moore who served as a state representative in 1894 and 1896; and William T. Moore who was also a state senator.

The town of Bethel has grown very little since the commercial shipyards closed in 1918. Although the shipyards and the drawbridge no longer exist, the town retains a large number of houses that were built during Lewisville's seafaring days.



Form 10-300a (July 1969)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM

	Delaware							
LACES	COUNTY							
)RM	Sussex							
/ KM	FOR NPS USE ONL	Υ						
	ENTRY NUMBER	DATE						
	**EB	# 0 19/ 3						

STATE

(Continuation Sheet)

(Number ell entries) 9. Major Bibliographical References

Hutchinson, Henry H. "Collected Notes on Bethel, (Formerly Lewisville) Del." The Archeolog. XXI (March, 1969), No. 1.

